
  
  REBID ADDENDUM #1 

 District Wide School Upgrades – Naugatuck 
 ReBid Addendum #1-1 

DISTRICT WIDE SCHOOL UPGRADES – HVAC 
NAUGATUCK, CONNECTICUT  06770 
 
S/P+A PROJECT NO. 16.041 
 
Date Issued: October 13, 2016 
 
The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings 
and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the 
extent modified by ReBid Addendum No. 1.  
 
General Information: 

• See attached RFIs. (1) 

The bid date is unchanged by this addendum. 
The addendum consists of two (2) pages of 8½”x11” text. 
End of ReBid Addendum ‘1’ 



1

Ryan Haley

From: Ryan Haley
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 4:04 PM
To: 'Debra Reading'
Cc: Peter Mossa; 'Michael Lynch (mike.lynch@naugatuck.k12.ct.us)'
Subject: RE: Andrew Avenue HVAC Upgrade REBID

Deb, 
 
Per our review with the Owner and based on our review of the Connecticut General Statutes, the Scope of Work for this 
project will not meet or exceed the threshold limits required for licensure as a Major Contractor. Thank you. 
 
Ryan Haley, Assoc. AIA 
Architecture 
 
S I L V E R  /  P E T R U C E L L I +  A S S O C I A T E S 
P: 203.230.9007 x 217 | F: 203.230.8247 
 

From: Debra Reading [mailto:dreading@truebluecos.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 8:46 AM 
To: Ryan Haley <rhaley@silverpetrucelli.com> 
Cc: Peter Mossa <pmossa@truebluecos.com> 
Subject: Andrew Avenue HVAC Upgrade REBID 
 
Good morning Ryan, 
  
My first RFI is whether a major contractor license will be required for this project? 
  
Thanks, 
  
Deb Reading 
Senior Estimator 

 
5 Northfield Road 
Wallingford, CT 06492 

 
dreading@truebluecos.com 
 
Visit us at NortheastBuildingGroup.com! 

 
 

 
 
Northeast Building Group is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
  
  

ReBid RFI #1
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